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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 11:00 PM
To: ' 'millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Aponte/Eisen Votes |

Mari just told me that Rubio had called her and said he wanted to try again and asked her to meet w him tomorrow to
discuss what they could do. Mari catled Wendy and Dave to report. So maybe it's not over yet. Does Ricki have any
further info?

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto: MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:31 PM
To: H ‘

Subject: FW: Aponte/Eisen Votes

See below

cdm

From: Jacobson, Roberta

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 7:05 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: FW: Aponte/Eisen Votes

B5
B6

Should the Secretary wish to reach out to her, her cell phone number is | \ B6

| [ Many thanks for
considering. .

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Adams, David S

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 6:48 PM

To: 'H'; Mills, Cheryl D; Kennedy, Patrick F; Gordon, Philip H; Jacobson, Roberta S; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E

Subject: RE: Aponte/Eisen Votes

| don’t specifically, but he may have felt this was an easy vote to give DeMint.
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From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 6:43 PM

To: Adams, David S; Mills, Cheryl D; Kennedy, Patrick F; Gordon, Philip H; Jacobson, Roberta S; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E

Subject: Re: Aponte/Eisen Votes

Not surprised after my convo w KBH. Do we know why McConnell was so hard against her?

From: Adams, David S [mailto: AdamsDS@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 06:34 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Kennedy, Patrick F <KennedyPF@state.gov>; Gordon, Philip H
<GordonPH@state.gov>; Jacobson, Roberta S <JacobsonRS@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E <MacmanusJE@state.gov>

Subject: Aponte/Eisen Votes

All - The Senate voted for cloture on Norm Eisen 70-16 and voice voted his nomination. The Senate failed to invoke
cloture on Mari Carmen Aponte 49-39. The only Republican’s we picked up were Brown (MA) and Collins. Dave
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